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From: Patrick Bourke[ GRO.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.. 
Sent: Wed 26/11/2014 5:10:48 PM (UTC) 

To: Tom Wechsler[L.-._.-._._._._._._._._.-.-.-. GRO .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-

Subject: Re: He was sat next to me 

Will in meantime email Mark, Chris and RW suggesting we sit down tomorrow to write the narrative. 

Bet 

P 

From: Tom Wechsler 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 05:07 PM 
To: Patrick Bourke 
Subject: RE: He was sat next to me 

Indeed. 

Teaching you to suck eggs bat > laid the ground for the way grit of this Frith honour preserved. Although here is. a 
frndarnentai difference of view on prbi ic / private law point, circumstances have also changed markedly. So focus on 
the fact that at the time decisions were taken there was a fear tnei`e was a problem  ,with Horizon. We now know 
there is not,. That puts us in a much stronger position to be robust in the 'Face of provoc Lion from 5 parties. 

Corning up with a new version of history not just on this will be key to eg ensuring that nothing sticks on AP / PV when 
blame .s being apportioned. 

Happy to ch";t after school ran if helpful to t.olk anything through 

Toni Wechsler 
--.-.-.--.- GRO 

------- - 
-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.......-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 26 November 2014 16:58 
To: Tom Wechsler 
Subject: Re: He was sat next to me 

F*ck - unfortunate that he bumped into Alice before Mark and I collared him. I fear now for RW a bit... 

From: Tom Wechsler 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 04:54 PM 
To: Patrick Bourke 
Subject: He was sat next to me 

Back covering in full effect! 

Tom Wechsler 
Initial Complaint Review and Mediation Scheme 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO 


